Loma Linda University



The Scholars Repository @LLU: Digital Archive of Research, Scholarship & Creative Works

Commencement Programs

Loma Linda University Publications

6-1986

Commencement Program 1986

Loma Linda University

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarsrepository.llu.edu/commencement-programs

Part of the Other Arts and Humanities Commons, Other Dentistry Commons, Other Education Commons, Other Medicine and Health Sciences Commons, Other Nursing Commons, and the Other Public Health Commons

Recommended Citation

Loma Linda University, "Commencement Program 1986" (1986). *Commencement Programs*. https://scholarsrepository.llu.edu/commencement-programs/13

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Loma Linda University Publications at TheScholarsRepository@LLU: Digital Archive of Research, Scholarship & Creative Works. It has been accepted for inclusion in Commencement Programs by an authorized administrator of TheScholarsRepository@LLU: Digital Archive of Research, Scholarship & Creative Works. For more information, please contact scholarsrepository@llu.edu.

EIGHTY-FIRST YEAR



nineteen hundred eighty-six

LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY Conferring of Degrees

JUNE ONE THROUGH JUNE FIFTEEN LOMA LINDA AND LA SIERRA

CONTENTS

1986 Events of Commencement, 2

Academic Procession, 3

The Speakers, 4

The Honorees, 7

Order of Programs

School of Medicine, 12
Graduate School, 18
School of Dentistry, 23
School of Nursing, 29
College of Arts and Sciences and
School of Education, 33
School of Allied Health Professions, 44
School of Health, 49

1986 EVENTS OF COMMENCEMENT

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Medicine / June 1 9:00 a.m. Loma Linda campus mall
Graduate / June 12 7:30 p.m. University Church
Dentistry / June 13 9:30 a.m. University Church
Nursing / June 13 1:30 p.m. University Church
Education / June 15 8:30 a.m. La Sierra campus mall
Arts and Sciences / June 15 8:30 a.m. La Sierra campus mall
Allied Health Professions / June 15 1:00 p.m.
University Church
Health / June 15 3:30 p.m. Campus Hill Church

VESPER SERVICE

La Sierra Collegiate Church / June 13 8:00 p.m.

BACCALAUREATE SERVICES

La Sierra Collegiate Church / June 14 10:45 a.m. University Church / June 14 8:30, 11:15 a.m.

COMMENCEMENT CONCERT

La Sierra Collegiate Church / June 14 4:00 p.m.

PINNING / CAPPING SERVICES

Dental Hygiene / June 12 7:00 p.m. Campus Hill Church Nursing / June 13 7:00 p.m. University Church Dietetics / June 14 7:30 p.m. University Chapel

THE ACADEMIC PROCESSION

The Commencement Marshals with the University Mace and Batons

The President's Party

The Faculty of the School

The Candidates for Degrees

640

THE MACE. Traditionally the ceremonial mace represents the authority vested in the highest officer of a governing body. In an educational institution, the authority symbolized by the mace derives from respect for the authority of knowledge and for the rights and value of the individual. Thus, the leader of an academic community assumes the obligation and challenge to ensure for its members a climate conducive to growth in knowledge and grace.

The construction of the ceremonial mace of Loma Linda University evokes further ideas. Its two metals, bronze and aluminum, suggest the values of lessons both ancient and contemporary. Rather than lying prone, an instrument to be wielded, this mace stands upright in celebration of the free human spirit. Its open construction implies free exposure to questions, ideas, and conflict. The eight vertical supporting elements (at three points bound together as for strength and stability in unity) uphold a graceful oval that points outward to the universe, the province of inquiry.

Within the oval, the University seal appears to float unfettered. The caduceus on the left represents all fields of the healing arts and sciences. The broken sword on the right implies mercy in the sense of selflessness and restraint from acts and attitudes of self-aggrandizement and destructiveness. The open book suggests God the Word as the basis for all truth. The lighted torch symbolizes the illuminating power of knowledge and the University's central purpose of forwarding and perpetuating good through the enlightened, searching, caring mind and conscience of the individual.



Preceding the president's party, the faculty, and the candidates for degrees are the University commencement marshal and/or associate marshals, carrying the University mace and batons. Loma Linda University's colors — gold and purple — are represented in the marshals' gold-colored gowns trimmed with purple velvet.

THE SPEAKERS

NORMAN COUSINS

Adjunct Professor of Medical Humanities School of Medicine, University of California, Los Angeles President, World Federalists Association

The record of Mr. Cousins' accomplishments is so full that it is not easily summarized. He has been the recipient of an array of high and well-merited distinctions: honorary degrees from fifty-three colleges and universities, the United Nations Peace Medal, the American Peace Award, the Family of Man Award, the Eleanor Roosevelt Peace Award, and the Gold Medal of his alma mater — Teacher's College, Columbia University — to name only a few. A stellar exemplar of dedicated public service, his influence and expertise have lent themselves to many challenges and efforts. A brief resume' of these would include his functioning as head of the New York Commission that designed the Environmental Protection Administration for that city, his heading of the commission that reorganized public education in Connecticut, and his chairmanship of a Pulitzer Prize jury in literature. As a founder of public television in the United States, he served as chairman of NET, the predecessor organization to the Corporation for Public Broadcasting. He served for thirty-five years as editor of the Saturday Review and is the author of seventeen books, including The Healing Heart, Human Options, The Physician in Literature, and Anatomy of an Illness.

Mr. Cousins' address will be delivered at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Medicine.



JERRY WILEY

Vice Dean and Professor of Law University of Southern California Law Center

Mr. Wiley earned the Bachelor of Arts degree from Union College (1955), the Master of Arts degree from the University of Nebraska (1959), and the Juris Doctorate degree from the University of Southern California (1967). He began his professional career as a member of the faculty and director of public relations at Union College (1957-60). Subsequently he became the director of public relations at Loma Linda University (1960-64) and owner of Jerry Wiley and Associates (1962-69). He currently serves as vice dean and professor of law at the University of Southern California Law Center where his duties are numerous and varied. His extensive community service and public relations and development endeavors are numerous, having benefitted a wide variety of professional, service, and educational institutions — including the American Medical Association, the California Medical Association, Los Angeles County Medical Association, California Heart Association, Garfield Hospital, Loma Linda University, Loma Linda University Medical Center, and the White Memorial Medical Center. He has presented and published numerous papers on the problems of health care delivery, continuing education, the first amendment, and other subjects, in publications and programs sponsored by the University of Southern California, Yale University, Northwestern University, Walla Walla College, Union College, and Tulane University. Mr. Wiley's address will be delivered at the Conferring of Degrees for the Graduate School.

JOHN P. LEHMAN

Dentist, Whittier, California President, California Dental Association

Dr. Lehman is a graduate of the University of Southern California (B.S. 1955), Biola University (A.A. 1957), and Loma Linda University (D.D.S. 1962). At the time of his graduation from this University, he received the President's Award for the School of Dentistry and the Southern California Dental Association Award. He served as a faculty member in the School of Dentistry from 1962 until 1970, when he established a private practice. He is active in a number of community service organizations, including Cub Scouts, Boys' Club, Dads' Club, and Rotary International; and in the congregation of his local church, Trinity United Presbyterian (Santa Ana), where he is an elder. He not only holds membership in many professional organizations, but also has served these organizations in various elected capacities. Among these are president of the Harbor Dental Society, which recently honored him as Dentist of the Year; vice president for the California Dental Association (CDA); and president of the CDA, the first graduate of this School of Dentistry to fill this post. Dr. Lehman's address will be delivered at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Dentistry.



WILLIAM SHELLY

Chaplain, Loma Linda University Medical Center

Chaplain Shelly is an alumnus of Southern College (B.A. 1974) and Andrews University Theological Seminary (M.DIV. 1977). He is currently enrolled in the doctoral degree program in ministry at the School of Theology at Claremont. During his ministry Chaplain Shelly has served as associate pastor of the Chattanooga Seventh-day Adventist Church (Tennessee 1977-78); pastor of the Maryville Seventh-day Adventist Church (Tennessee 1978-81); and pastor of the Yucaipa Seventh-day Adventist Church (California 1981-85). In 1985 he joined the Department of Chaplain Services at Loma Linda University Medical Center. Chaplain Shelly's address will be delivered at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Nursing.



FRITZ GUY

Associate Pastor, University Church (Loma Linda)

Dr. Guy is an alumnus of La Sierra College (now College of Arts and Sciences of Loma Linda University, B.A. 1952); Andrews University (M.A. 1955, B.D. 1961); and the University of Chicago Divinity School (M.A. 1966, Ph.D. 1971). He began his professional career in 1952 as a minister and evangelist in the Southeastern California Conference. From 1957 to 1960 he was assistant editor of the *Youth's Instructor*. In 1960 Dr. Guy returned to Loma Linda University as a faculty member in the College of Arts and Sciences. While associated with this University he filled teaching and administrative positions, including dean of the College of Arts and Sciences. In 1977 he joined the faculty of the Theological Seminary at Andrews University. There he served as professor of theology until 1984 when he returned to Loma Linda as associate pastor of the University Church. He has lectured extensively and has written numerous scholarly and popular articles both for denominational and nondenominational journals. Dr. Guy will give his address at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Allied Health Professions.

WINTON H. BEAVEN

Assistant to the President Kettering Medical Center (Ohio)

Dr. Beaven graduated from Atlantic Union College (B.A. 1937), Clark University (M.A. 1938), and the University of Michigan (PH.D. 1950). He began his teaching career as an instructor in history at Madison College in 1938. From 1940 to 1943 he was instructor in speech and English and dean of men at Atlantic Union College. He taught at Union College in the Department of Speech (1943-45) and later served as chairman of the department (1946-50). He continued his teaching career at the University of Michigan (1950-53). From 1953 to 1957 he served in Washington, D.C., as associate secretary of the International Commission for the Prevention of Alcoholism. Returning to the field of education, Dr. Beaven served as dean of the Graduate School of Potomac University (now Andrews University 1956-59); dean of academic administration at Columbia Union College (1959-65); and president of Columbia Union College (1965-70). From 1970 to 1983 he was dean of Kettering College of Medical Arts, and from 1972 to 1983 he was vice president for education at Kettering Medical Center. His special interest, the prevention of alcoholism and drug abuse, has involved him in the directing of institutes in the United States, Holland, Switzerland, Australia, and Poland. Among the numerous publications to his credit are: "Douglas MacArthur," Quarterly Journal of Speech; "So You Want to Be a Public Speaker," These Times; speech articles in the Central States Speech Association Journal and the Western States Speech Association Journal; and general articles in Christian Herald, Listen, and various trade journals. He served as cospeaker on the television program "Concept" from 1964 to 1970 (station WMAL, channel 7, in Washington, D.C.). Dr. Beaven will deliver his address at the Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the School of Education.



HELEN W. THOMPSON

Vice President for Academic Administration Loma Linda University

Dr. Thompson is a graduate of Walla Walla College (B.A. 1949) and Stanford University (M.A. 1955, Ph.D. 1965). She began her professional career as assistant dean of women and instructor in English at Loma Linda University (then La Sierra College 1949-52). Subsequent denominational service has included faculty and administrative positions at Walla Walla College and Southwestern Union College. In 1984 she assumed the position of vice president for academic administration at this University. In spite of her full administrative schedule, she finds time to publish articles in various denominational publications, participate in professional oncampus activities, and maintain active membership in educational and professional associations. Dr. Thompson will deliver her address at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Health.

THE HONOREES

ALAN R. COLLINS

Professor of Art College of Arts and Sciences, Loma Linda University

Mr. Collins is a graduate of the Royal College of Art in London, England (1951), and is a Fellow of the Royal Society of British Sculptors (1965). He has taught at a number of art institutions in Britain; and his sculptures done for cathedrals, churches, universities, banks, and other businesses have earned him numerous awards and honors. In 1968 Mr. Collins joined the faculty of Atlantic Union College, serving there until 1971. Subsequently he accepted academic positions at Andrews University (1971-78) and Loma Linda University (1978-present). Since coming to the United States he has continued to execute commissions for the church and private individuals. In the Inland Empire he is probably best known for his life-sized stone group, known as "The Good Samaritan," located on the Loma Linda campus of this University. Mr. Collins will receive the DISTINGUISHED UNIVERSITY SERVICE AWARD at the Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the School of Education.



FRANK W. JOBE

Executive Medical Director, Cofounder, National Athletic Health Institute Medical Director, Centinela-NAHI Biomechanics Laboratory

Dr. Jobe earned the Bachelor of Arts degree from the College of Arts and Sciences (formerly La Sierra College) in 1949, and the Doctor of Medicine degree from the School of Medicine (formerly College of Medical Evangelists) in 1956. In addition to his medical practice at Centinela Hospital Medical Center and his teaching assignments in the Department of Orthopedics at the University of Southern California School of Medicine, Dr. Jobe also volunteers services to the National Athletic Health Institute. This nonprofit organization, which he cofounded, provides gratuitous services — including treatment of injuries, research, testing, and rehabilitation — for high school athletes. He also acts as an orthopedic consultant for major southern California sports teams — Dodgers, Lakers, Rams, Kings, Angels — and for the Professional Golfers' Association Tour. He is a recognized expert in the field of sports medicine, and his contributions to the literature are extensive. The numerous awards and honors presented to him attest to his many professional and civic activities. The title UNIVERSITY ALUMNUS will be conferred on Dr. Jobe at the Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the School of Education.

S. ALBERTA MAZAT

Professor of Marriage and Family Therapy College of Arts and Sciences and the Graduate School, Loma Linda University

Mrs. Mazat is an alumna of Loma Linda University, where she completed the registered nurse program in 1942; and a graduate of the University of Denver (B.A. 1968, M.S.W. 1970). She has worked as a staff nurse and as a medical social worker at Loma Linda University Medical Center. From 1971 to 1977 she was assistant professor of marriage and family therapy and a lecturer in the Department of Psychology (College of Arts and Sciences). In 1977 she became chairman of the Department of Marriage and Family Therapy, serving in this capacity until 1981. Since 1982 she has served as professor in the department. Mrs. Mazat holds membership in many professional organizations and in several honor societies. In addition to publishing numerous articles, she has authored two books: *That Friday in Eden* and *Fullness of Joy*. The General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists frequently depends upon her expertise in the area of human sexuality and has featured her in a five-part videotaped series on sex education for high school students. The series is widely used and has been dubbed into Russian and shown at religious gatherings throughout the U.S.S.R. Mrs. Mazat will receive the DISTINGUISHED UNIVERSITY SERVICE AWARD at the Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the School of Education.

6 9

WINTON H. BEAVEN
Assistant to the President
Kettering Medical Center (Ohio)

Dr. Beaven graduated from Atlantic Union College (B.A. 1937), Clark University (M.A. 1938), and the University of Michigan (PH.D. 1950). He began his teaching career as an instructor in history at Madison College in 1938. From 1940 to 1943 he was instructor in speech and English and dean of men at Atlantic Union College. He taught at Union College in the Department of Speech (1943-45) and later served as chairman of the department (1946-50). He continued his teaching career at the University of Michigan (1950-53). From 1953 to 1957 he served in Washington, D.C., as associate secretary of the International Commission for the Prevention of Alcoholism. Returning to the field of education, Dr. Beaven served as dean of the Graduate School of Potomac University (now Andrews University 1956-59); dean of academic administration at Columbia Union College (1959-65); and president of Columbia Union College (1965-70). From 1970 to 1983 he was dean of Kettering College of Medical Arts, and from 1972 to 1983 he was vice president for education at Kettering Medical Center. His special interest, the prevention of alcoholism and drug abuse, has involved him in the directing of institutes in the United States, Holland, Switzerland, Australia, and Poland. Among the numerous publications to his credit are: "Douglas MacArthur," Quarterly Journal of Speech; "So You Want to Be a Public Speaker," These Times; speech articles in the Central States Speech Association Journal and the Western States Speech Association Journal; and general articles in Christian Herald, Listen, and various trade journals. He served as cospeaker on the television program "Concept" from 1964 to 1970 (station WMAL, channel 7, in Washington, D.C.). Dr. Beaven will be the recipient of an honorary doctorate at the Conferring of Degrees for the College of Arts and Sciences and the School of Education. This is the first honorary doctorate given by Loma Linda University.

IVOR C. WOODWARD

Dean, School of Allied Health Professions Loma Linda University

Dr. Woodward is an alumnus of Pacific Union College (B.A. 1942, B.TH. 1944); Fresno State College (M.A. 1954); and the University of Southern California (PH.D. 1968). During his professional career he has taught on the high school and college levels. In the area of radiologic physics he has made significant contributions — publishing articles in scientific journals, making presentations before professional societies, and serving as consultant for the state of California in the area of medical radiation hazards. His efforts were instrumental in obtaining state licensing that permits the University to review and authorize the use of radioactive materials. His appointment as dean of the School of Allied Health Professions in 1956 marks him as the longest-tenured dean in the University's history. The DISTINGUISHED UNIVERSITY SERVICE AWARD will be presented to Dr. Woodward at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Allied Health Professions.



HULDA H. CROOKS

Research Assistant School of Health, Loma Linda University

Mrs. Crooks earned the Bachelor of Science degree in dietetics from Loma Linda University in 1943. In 1952 she joined the Department of Pharmacology in the School of Medicine as a research assistant. She transferred to the School of Health in 1967. During her years as research assistant and later research associate, she wrote or coauthored many papers published in science journals, health periodicals, and denominational magazines. Her hobby of backpacking has made her a near legend. Her yearly ascents of Mt. Whitney, begun twenty-four years ago at age sixty-six, have been chronicled in magazines and featured on national television. Mrs. Crooks continues to do volunteer work for the School of Health as a research assistant and consultant in the health promotion and education program. The DISTINGUISHED UNIVERSITY SERVICE AWARD will be presented to Mrs. Crooks at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Health.

IRMA B. VYHMEISTER Professor of Nutrition Andrews University

Dr. Vyhmeister earned degrees from Loma Linda University (B.S. 1956, M.S. 1958) and the University of California, Los Angeles (DR.P.H. 1974). She taught in the School of Health from 1959 to 1981, when she became associate director of the Health and Temperance Department of the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists. In 1985 she joined the faculty of Andrews University in her present position as professor of nutrition. Dr. Vyhmeister has published numerous articles in professional journals and denominational magazines, including a monthly health column for *El Centinela*, a Spanish-language periodical which was published from 1960 to 1976. She is a member of a number of professional organizations, including the American Dietetic Association and the S.D.A. Dietetic Association (which honored her in 1983 with the Award for Distinguished Service). Although Dr. Vyhmeister is no longer a faculty member at this University she remains a lecturer and consultant in the School of Health Department of Nutrition. The title UNIVERSITY ALUMNUS will be conferred on her at the Conferring of Degrees for the School of Health.

THE PROGRAMS

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

June one, nine o'clock, Loma Linda campus mall

6

PRELUDE Orchestra, University of California, Riverside

WILLIAM HELMS, director

Two Intradas . . . Franck

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

PATRICIA J. FOSTER and WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Procession for Brass and Percussion . . . Helms

INVOCATION RODNEY S. VAN PELT

Chaplain, Class of 1986

MUSICAL SELECTION Allelujah (Exsultate Jubilate, K.165) . . . Mozart

LYNNE M. REYNOLDS, soprano LLOYD L. KEMENA, piano

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

INTRODUCTION DAVID B. HINSHAW, Vice President for Medical Affairs

OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS NORMAN COUSINS

Adjunct Professor of Medical Humanities, University of California,

Los Angeles

President, World Federalists Association

THE PHYSICIAN'S SKILLS: AN UPDATE

STUDENT ADDRESS MARILENE B. WANG

President of the Class

PRESENTATION HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

OF CLASS

CONFERRING OF DEGREES THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS VICE PRESIDENT FOR MEDICAL AFFAIRS

AND JOHN E. CROWDER, Associate Dean of the School

CHARGE TO THE CLASS WILLIAM M. HOOKER, Associate Dean of the School

PHYSICIAN'S OATH BO YING WAT

Professor of Pathology

BENEDICTION CLIFTON D. REEVES

Associate Professor of Surgery

ACADEMIC RECESSION Recessional March . . . Myers

Orchestra, University of California, Riverside

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

The University provides a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation.

Guests are asked to confine picture taking to areas designated by the ushers.

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE HUMAN BIOLOGY

Denita Faye Speyer

DOCTOR OF MEDICINE

Paul Koji Aka B.S. Andrews University 1982 Naphthali Red Mateo Alinsod, Jr. B.s. Pacific Union College 1982 Brian Elbert Bates B.S. Andrews University, 1982 Mark Douglas Bauer Union College Duane Oswin Beaumont B.S. Loma Linda University As 1977 PH.D. Loma Linda University Gs 1984 Dean Allen Behner B.S. Andrews University 1976 M.B.A. Andrews University 1977 Debbie Denise Bervel B.S. California State University, Fresno 1982 John Edwin Bestpitch B.S. Columbia Union College 1981 Rima H. Bishara B.S. Loma Linda University as 1982 John Stephen Bishop B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982 Randall Kevin Borg
B.A. Loma Linda University As 1982 Ruben Ernesto Brinckhaus B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1980 B.A. California State University, Northridge 1982 Daniel Edward Catalano B.S. Pacific Union College 1982 Rhona Li-Tseng Chen
B.S. Pacific Union College 1982 Christian Olaf Christensen B.S. Loma Linda University as 1981 Todd William Christensen Loma Linda University as Wen Hoo Chuan

B.A. Andrews University 1977

B.s. Andrews University 1982

B.S. Walla Walla College 1982

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1981

Deborah Michelle Chung

Rodney Duane Clark

Douglas Earl Coon

Dan Kelvin Davidson B.A. Union College 1982 Michael Roger Djernes B.A. Walla Walla College 1981 Allen Edward Dovle Pacific Union College Edgar Peter George Drew B.A. Columbia Union College 1976 M.A. Andrews University 1979 Wayne Stephen Dysinger B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982 Louis Solomon Elperin B.A. University of California, Los Angeles 1980 John Edwin Fellow B.S. Pacific Union College 1982 Arla Jean Genstler B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1978 L. Robert Ghelfi B.A. Loma Linda University As 1982 Ray Rogers Glendrange B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982 Perin Gomer B.S. Loma Linda University As 1980 M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1984 Alan Eugene Gorenberg
B.S. University of California, Irvine 1981 Kenneth John Gramyk B.S. Pacific Union College 1982 Monica Parisse Green B.S. Loma Linda University as 1982 Bruce Kevin Greenberg
B.S. Columbia Union College 1982 Todd Bruce Guthrie B.S. Walla Walla College 1982 Craig R. Harris B.S. California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo 1981 John Brian Heczko B.S. Pacific Union College 1982 Cheryl McCune Henry B.S. Loma Linda University As 1974 Steven Carlton Herber B.S. Pacific Union College 1982 Atsushi Hirota

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Arlene McNair Hudson

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1981

Jill Kristiane Hughes

Loma Linda University As

Allen Lee Hwang Pacific Union College

Bruce Ronald Hyde

B.s. Andrews University 1982

Kristin Elaine Lorenz Isaacs

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1980

Paul Wayne Jansen

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

Barry Kent Johnson

B.A. Pacific Union College 1982

Bruce DeWayne Johnson

B.A. Union College 1982

Arvo Kanna

B.s. Pacific Union College 1982

Lloyd Lee Kemena

B.s. University of Colorado 1982

Ching Sheng Ker

A.B. Occidental College 1982

Jeffrey Louis Killeen

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1982

Kenneth Scott Koenig

Walla Walla College

Stephen Edward Kolpacoff

B.s. Loma Linda University as 1982

Kerry Kevin Larson

B.A. Union College 1981

Richard Darrell Leach

B.S. Walla Walla College 1979

M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1985

Takkin Lo

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1978

Janice Kay Lui

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Richelle Louise Malott

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Michael Joseph Malotte

B.s. Pacific Union College 1981

Joseph Michael Marietta

B.S. California Polytechnic University, Pomona 1981

David Dwight Markoff

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

Donald Ray Massee

B.s. Pacific Union College 1982

Norris Yoshihiko Matsumoto

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Karen Marie McBride

Union College

Jeffrey Scott McClanahan

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

James Ira McMillan

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Jon Michael Messinger

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

Curtis Derek Miller

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

William Joe Miller

B.S. University of California, Irvine 1982

Charles Alexander Morgan III

B.A. Pacific Union College 1982

Scott Alan Morrow

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

Mark Gordon Mulder

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Neil Allen Nedley Andrews University

Julia Marie Newlon

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

Christine Siew-Pun Ng B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Yutaka Niihara

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1982

Richard Charles Norton

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1981

John Ray Oliver B.S. Loma Linda University as 1982

Deanna Kay Olson

B.S. Northwest Nazarene College 1982

Bruce Paul Page

B.S. Southwestern Adventist College 1982

Peter Haeyoung Park

B.A. Johns Hopkins University 1981

James Andrew Peters

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1973 M.P.H. Loma Linda University sh 1978

D.H.SC. Loma Linda University SH 1978

Chester Lelynn Pflugrad B.S. Southwestern Adventist College 1981

Michael Eugene Poh

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Michelle Edith Reeves

B.S. Loma Linda University as 1982

Lynne Marie Reynolds

B.A. Union College 1982

Brian Charles Richardson

B.A. Loma Linda University as 1982

Edwin Dwight Robins

B.S. Walla Walla College 1982 Lawrence Milton Robinson

Loma Linda University As

Herbert Calvin Ruckle

B.S. Walla Walla College 1982

Carlton Bernard Sampson B.A. Oakwood College 1982

Robert Randall Schaffer

B.S. College of Great Falls 1980

Roberta Lou Schaffner

B.S. Southern College of SDA 1979

Randal Eugene Schleenbaker

B.S. Columbia Union College 1981

Daniel Joseph Schlund

B.A. Walla Walla College 1982

Gregory Clark Scribner B.S. Columbia Union College 1981

Andrew Dean Scrogin

B.S. California Baptist College 1982

Brian Michael Shockey

B.S. Southwestern Adventist College 1982 Arnold Yin Fai Sin

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Jay Randal Sloop B.S. Walla Walla College 1982

Richard Sloop B.A. Walla Walla College 1982

Denita Faye Speyer

Loma Linda University As

David Carson Stanford B.S. Andrews University 1982 Martin Herbert Stauber

B.S. Loyola Marymount University 1980

Debra Dee Lainson Stottlemyer B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Ronald Wayne Stout B.S. Andrews University 1982

Loreen Ann Strope B.A. Pomona College 1982

John Arthur Sturges B.S. Union College 1981

Linda Kay Sturges

B.A. Andrews University 1982

Paul Hubert Sturges B.s. Union College 1981 Eric Eugene Swiridoff

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Daniel John Szynkowski B.s. Andrews University 1982

Bruce Graham Tatro B.S. Walla Walla College 1980

Gregory Michael Taylor

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982 Gerald Edward Tull

B.S. Pacific Union College 1981

Thomas Wolfgang Unruh B.S. Walla Walla College 1981

Kevin Lew VanAllen

B.S. Andrews University 1982

Glen Scott Van Arsdell

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

David Lee Vannix

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Rodney Steven Van Pelt

B.s. Pacific Union College 1982

Prakob Bruce Vassantachart

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Marilene Beth Wang B.A. Loma Linda University As 1982

Waylene A. Wang B.A. Andrews University 1982

Julie Gay Wareham-Yegge

B.A. Columbia Union College 1980

Pamela Jo Wat

B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

James Paul Watson

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

Elvonne Arlene Whitney Walla Walla College

Randall Scott Williams

B.S. Andrews University 1982

Laura Anne Winkle Pacific Union College

Mark Leon Woods

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1982

Daniel Richard Wright

B.s. Atlantic Union College 1982

AWARDS

Alpha Omega Alpha Members: PAUL K. AKA, DEBBIE D. BERVEL, JOHN E. BESTPITCH, LOUIS S. ELPERIN, L. ROBERT GHELFI, ARLENE M. HUDSON, ALLEN L. HWANG, KRISTIN L. ISAACS, RICHELLE L. MALOTT, DAVID D. MARKOFF, CURTIS D. MILLER, MARK G. MULDER, NEIL A. NEDLEY, CHRISTINE S. NG, EDWIN D. ROBINS, DANIEL J. SCHLUND, J. RANDAL SLOOP, P. BRUCE VASSANTACHART, MARILENE B. WANG, PAMELA J. WAT, ELVONNE A. WHITNEY, LAURA A. WINKLE

American Medical Women's Association: Debbie D. Bervel, Arlene M. Hudson, Kristin L. Isaacs, Christine S. P. NG, MARILENE B. WANG, PAMELA J. WAT, ELVONNE A. WHITNEY.

Robert F. Chinnock Award: KRISTIN L. ISAACS.

Daniel Comstock Award: MARILENE B. WANG.

Donald E. Griggs Award: NEIL A. NEDLEY.

David B. Hinshaw Award: PAUL K. AKA.

Harold J. Hoxie Award: J. RANDAL SLOOP.

Lange Award: RIMA H. BISHARA, CHARLES A. MORGAN III.

Lemmon Award: WAYNE S. DYSINGER.

Merck Manual Award: RIMA H. BISHARA, RONALD W. STOUT, JAMES P. WATSON.

Upjohn Award: ELVONNE A. WHITNEY. President's Award: MARILENE B. WANG. I solemnly pledge myself to consecrate my life to the service of humanity.

I will give to my teachers the respect and gratitude which is their due.

I will practice my profession with conscience and dignity.

The health of my patient will be my first consideration.

I will respect the secrets which are confided in me.

I will maintain, by all means in my power, the honor and the noble traditions of the medical profession.

My colleagues will be my brothers.

I will not permit considerations of religion, nationality, race, party, politics, or social standing to intervene between my duty and my patient.

I will maintain the utmost respect for human life, from the time of conception; even under threat I will not use my medical knowledge contrary to the laws of humanity.

I make these promises solemnly, freely, and upon my honor.

[GENEVA 1948]



I begin once more my daily work. Be thou with me, Almighty Father of Mercy, in all my efforts to heal the sick. For without thee, man is but a helpless creature. Grant that I may be filled with love for my art and for my fellowmen. May the thirst for gain and the desire for fame be far from my heart. For these are the enemies of Pity and the ministers of Hate. Grant that I may be able to devote myself, body and soul, to thy children who suffer from pain.

Preserve my strength, that I may be able to restore the strength of the rich and the poor, the good and the bad, the friend and the foe. Let me see in the sufferer the man alone. When wiser men teach me, let me be humble to learn; for the mind of man is so puny and the art of healing is so vast. But when fools are ready to advise me or to find fault with me, let me not listen to their folly. Let me be intent upon one thing, O Father of Mercy, to be always merciful to thy suffering children.

May there never rise in me the notion that I know enough, but give me strength and leisure and zeal to enlarge my knowledge. Our work is great and the mind of man presses forward forever. Thou hast chosen me in thy grace to watch over the life and death of thy creatures. I am about to fulfill my duties. Guide me in this immense work so that it may be of avail.

[MAIMONIDES]

GRADUATE SCHOOL

June twelve, seven-thirty o'clock, University Church, Loma Linda campus

9

PRELUDE ARLENE KLOOSTER, organ

Selections

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

PATRICIA J. FOSTER and WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH, Associate Marshals,

assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Processional . . . Handel

INVOCATION W. AUGUSTUS CHEATHAM, Vice President for Public Relations

and Development

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

MUSICAL SELECTION JOHN E. GATES, clarinet

MICHAEL TACCHIA, piano

INTRODUCTION MAURICE HODGEN, Dean of the School

OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS JERRY WILEY

Vice Dean and Professor of Law

University of Southern California Law Center

THE MOST PRACTICAL EDUCATION IS THEORETICAL

PRESENTATION
OF CLASSES

HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

THE DEAN

BENEDICTION

LOIS VAN CLEVE

Associate Professor of Nursing

ACADEMIC RECESSION

Festal Postlude . . . Handel

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

RECEPTION

Immediately following in the breezeway

The University provides a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation. Guests are asked to confine picture taking to areas designated by the ushers.

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Saed M. Al-Zoum
B.COM. University of Kuwait 1983
Ibrahim Yousef Helou
B.B.A. Lebanese University 1982
Lizette Rosado Norton
B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982
Cenaida Richards Panneflek
B.S. Loma Linda University As 1984

Elizabeth Liza Sabandit
B.S. Loma Linda University AS 1984

Carl E. Schobring
B.S. Union College 1984

Rodolfo Argentino Steger
B.A. Centro de Educacion Superior Union 1971

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Glenda Diane Alli nutrition B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1981 Mieko Hoshino Andress nutrition B.S. Nagoya University 1969 Carol Hall Atkinson, MAR nursing B.A. University of Redlands 1980 B.S. California State University, San Bernardino 1984 Gloria Pauline Bancarz, MAR B.S. Walla Walla College 1982 Loy Forsythe Bigelow physical education and health B.S. Walla Walla College 1979 Gunther Walter Andreas Blaseio orthodontics D.M.D. Friedrich-Alexander Universitat 1977 Laura Jean Bray physical education and health B.S. Loma Linda University As 1980 Steven Farrel Brizendine, DEC orthodontics B.S. Union College 1977 D.D.S. Loma Linda University sp 1981 Debra Sue Burzynski, MAR nursing

B.A. Azusa Pacific College 1979

Evelyn Ruiz Calvillo, MAR nursing B.S. University of Texas, Galveston 1983 Robert Bruce Campbell marriage and family therapy B.S. Pacific Union College 1983 Tambrey Anne Carlin geology B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983 Olivia Catolico-Dixon, MAR nursing B.s. California State University, Fresno 1973 Donna Marie Chinn nutrition B.S. Walla Walla College 1980 Michele Denise Cinque marriage and family therapy B.A. California State University, San Bernardino 1982 Genevieve Gonzales Crean marriage and family therapy B.A. San Jose State University 1971 Lisa A. Davis speech-language pathology B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982 Esther Dingle de Guia nutrition B.S. Philippine Union College 1982 M.P.H. Philippine Union College 1984

Caroline Grace Prodigalidad Dizon nutrition B.S. Philippine Union College 1984 Janelle Emery Fellow physical education and health B.S. Loma Linda University As 1980 Donna Mae Ferguson, DEC nursing B.s. Union College 1978 Nicolett M. Fitzgerald, MAR nursing B.S. Loma Linda University SN 1979 Brenda Britton Hagood, DEC speech-language pathology B.A. California State University, Fullerton 1982 Jeanne Lou Haig, MAR nutrition B.S. California State University, Fresno 1982 Randall Eugene Hoff orthodontics B.S. Loma Linda University SD 1983 D.D.S. Loma Linda University sp 1983 Julie Plummer Hoffman speech-language pathology B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983 Stephanie Bolan Hom, MAR nursing
B.S. California State University, San Bernardino 1983 Angela Lee Jeffries, DEC speech-language pathology
B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983 Rhoda Trenchuk Kanna, MAR speech-language pathology B.S. Pacific Union College 1983 Shirley Jean Keener marriage and family therapy B.A. Biola College 1980 Fred Ernest Kollwitz nutrition B.TH. Atlantic Union College 1946 M.D. University of Nuevo Leon 1954 Richard Lowell Kreider speech-language pathology B.A. University of Redlands 1980 Gregory David Kuo microbiology B.S. University of Sydney 1982 Eric Hoong Kun Looi orthodontics D.D.S. Loma Linda University sp 1978 Karen Joanne Mainess speech-language pathology B.S. Loma Linda University As 1979 Mary Ann McLaughlin nursing B.S. California State University, San Bernardino 1983 Teri Marie Miller nutrition B.S. Pacific Union College 1983 Alireza Mostaghimi microbiology B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982 Kay Keiko Ogata

nursing

B.S. Loma Linda University SN 1982

Laila Paulsen nursing B.S. Southern College of SDA 1984 Gregory Anthony Pepe marriage and family therapy B.S. Christian Heritage College 1984 Sheryl Ann Rambharose marriage and family therapy B.A. Loma Linda University As 1981 Charles Frederick Rose, DEC marriage and family therapy M. University of California, San Diego 1971 M.DIV. Western Conservative Baptist Seminary 1975 Patricia Davis Roth marriage and family therapy A.B. Indiana University 1969 Craig Alan Sandefur geology B.S. Southwestern Adventist College 1982 Melonie Aundra Sauceda, MAR speech-language pathology B.s. Pacific Union College 1983 Karen Ann Seabert nursing B.A. University of Colorado, Boulder 1977 Desmond Graham Charles Stacev marriage and family therapy B.A. Avondale College 1970 Judith Fox Sullivant, DEC nursing B.S. Loma Linda University SN 1976 Gerald Paul Tadei orthodontics B.S. Loma Linda University sp 1983 D.D.S. Loma Linda University sp 1983 Robert Kevin Thomas physical education and health B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983 Thomas Lloyd Thompson orthodontics B.S. Western Washington University 1975 B.s. Western Washington University 1977 D.D.s. University of Washington 1983 Patricia Peterson Townsend nursing B.S. Baylor University 1965 Lisa Hyman Urbonya, DEC speech-language pathology B.s. Trenton State College 1981 Nancy Ann Rigsby van Overbeek marriage and family therapy B.S. Atlantic Union College 1982 Janie Lynee White speech-language pathology
B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983 Retta Jean Williams speech-language pathology B.S. Loma Linda University AS 1981 Jau-Yng Wu, MAR nutrition B.S. Taipei Medical College 1983 Nasser Hussein Zawia pharmacology B.S. University of Massachusetts, Amherst 1984

MASTER OF ARTS

Kent Richard Beaman, DEC biology B.S. Loma Linda University As 1981 John Beebe Mathewson Champlin religion B.A. Atlantic Union College 1973 Beverly Benchina Brett English
B.A. Southern College of SDA 1978 Nancy Mandroian Dittemore English B.A. Loma Linda University As 1975 Linda Lee Gill English B.A. Andrews University 1984 Alvin Levi Harrod religion B.A. Columbia Union College 1983 Homer Freeman Hart religion B.A. Oakwood College 1979 Teresa Gay Hoover religion B.S. Columbia Union College 1979 Winona Scott Howe English B.A. Pacific Union College 1965

Wayne James Kelln, DEC biology B.S. Loma Linda University As 1976 Bhekinkosi Moses Masondo English B.A. (HON.) University of South Africa 1972 B.ED. University of South Africa 1976 Patrick Fred McLeod religion B.A. Pacific Union College 1979 Linda Hatt Tatum English B.A. Columbia Union College 1969 Lori Lee Tripp English B.A. Pacific Union College 1984 Judith Russell Vance **English** B.A. Walla Walla College 1979 William Robert Van Ornam, DEC religion B.A. Pacific Union College 1977 Dilara Yegenoglu English B.A. University of Ankara 1979

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Denise Pipers Cook physiology B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1979 M.S. Loma Linda University GS 1982 David Leroy Drexler biochemistry B.S. Atlantic Union College 1979 Mark William Jonasson biology B.A. Pacific Union College 1975 M.A. Pacific Union College 1978 M.S. California State University, San Bernardino 1982 Ralph Lloyd Juriansz biochemistry B.S. Andrews University 1980

SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY

June thirteen, nine-thirty o'clock, University Church, Loma Linda campus

6

PRELUDE KIMO SMITH, organ

Selections

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH and DONALD L. PETERS, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Organ with Herald Trumpets

Trumpet Tune . . . Purcell

INVOCATION RONALD J. DAILEY, Director of Student Services

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

MUSICAL SELECTION RANDALL O. BOYD, baritone

DENNIS L. BRADSHAW, second tenor

MARK L. DOYLE, first tenor KENNETH G. WALLIS, bass

Class of '86

Just a Little Talk with Jesus. . . Derricks

INTRODUCTION JUDSON KLOOSTER, Dean of the School OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS JOHN P. LEHMAN

Dentist, Whittier, California

President, California Dental Association

LEAVING THE GARDEN

PRESENTATION

OF CLASSES

HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

THE DEAN

THOR C. BAKLAND, Associate Dean

JONI A. SELF, Chairman, Department of Dental Auxiliary Education

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

THE DEAN

DENTIST'S OATH

DUANE R. WACKER

Assistant Professor of Restorative Dentistry

RESPONSE FOR GRADUATES

CHARLES MCKELVEY

President of the Class of Graduating Dentists

MUSICAL SELECTION

JOEL B. NAPOLES, Class of '86, piano

Fantaisie - Impromptu . . . Chopin

BENEDICTION

LAWRENCE D. DAY

Associate Professor of Oral Surgery

ACADEMIC RECESSION

March - Final . . . Böellmann

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

The University provides a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation. Guests are asked to confine picture taking to areas designated by the ushers.

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE - DENTAL ASSISTING

Darlene Aguilar Alipoon Domenica Lynn Baldi Kim L. Graham Kellee Rae Huffman

Cheri Lynn Janke Peggy Hae Young Kim Angela Maria Leon Pargol Makki Elizabeth Mellizo Lisa Marlene Ommen Monika Renee Wilson

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE - DENTAL HYGIENE

Deneen Ranice Ackland
Kathleen Diane Alexander
Sheila Kuhn Kim Bathke
Judy Kaye Baumgartner, cum laude
Susan Lynette Beall, cum laude
Janine Dee Brown
Cynthia Karen Cerisara, magna
cum laude
Cynthia Anne Dobyns
Janet Rochelle Eberhardt, cum
laude
Susan Ann Evans
Debra Lee Fjeld

Terri Lou Hastings, cum laude Sheli Kaye Heard Michal-Ann Ho Stacey Lee Hollow, cum laude Dana Lee Hydeman Naomi Sue Ikeda, summa cum laude Ginger Dyane Lyman Lora S. Matson Loanne Pearl McGill Minda Cecille Metherell Gail Lynn Newsom Heidi Janelle Parks Deborah JoAnn Pence, cum laude Kathy Lynn Schachten Diana Lynn Schubert Jennifer Lynn Smith Bao Shyuan Su Belinda Ann Sule, magna cum laude Amy Wittmann Sullivan, cum laude Rosemarie Lynne Taylor Rebecca Jane Tinder Deborah Denise Tirado, cum laude Lora May Trammell, cum laude Lynette Susan Trenchuck Janice Anne Young, magna cum laude

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE - HUMAN BIOLOGY

Gary Ray Ackerman Terence Lee Alderette Bryan Dean Anderson Curtis Leland Chan Luke Kg Choi Peter Mark Cowley James Alan Grabow Renee Elyse Ostermiller Daniel Steven Smith John Mark Swen

DOCTOR OF DENTAL SURGERY

Gary Ray Ackerman Pacific Union College

Terence Lee Alderette Loma Linda University As

Bryan Dean Anderson Walla Walla College

Christopher Dean Anderson B.S. Pacific Union College 1979

David Gene Bauman B.S. Walla Walla College 1982

Carole Jo Bishop B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

Randall Ott Boyd B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Dennis Lyle Bradshaw Walla Walla College

Victor Harold Burdick Loma Linda University As

Gilman Wesley Carr B.S. Pacific Union College 1980 Curtis Leland Chan

Curtis Leland Chan Loma Linda University As

Luke Kg Choi Loma Linda University As

Christopher Chinsuk Choo B.A. Andrews University 1980

Brett David Clifton
B.S. Walla Walla College 1981

Jack Dieterich Clifton B.S. Walla Walla College 1981

Peter Mark Cowley Pacific Union College

Warren Leroy Creed B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

John Lewis Cummings B.S. Loma Linda University As 1981

Russell Wayne Cyphers B.S. Pacific Union College 1981

Louis Loron Dale B.S. Loma Linda University As 1975

Brian Lory Danielsson B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Myron Lee Donesky B.A. Southern College of SDA 1982

Mark Thomas Doyle B.S. Pacific Union College 1982

Gary Alan Dudar Loma Linda University As

Ralph Martin Dye B.S. Union College 1980 Robert David Ferguson

Walla Walla College Richard Michael Foulston

B.A. Pacific Union College 1982

James Douglas Gearing

Pacific Union College Stephen Thwan Tiong Goei Loma Linda University AS

James Alan Grabow Pacific Union College

Martin Jeffrey Hamilton University of California, Riverside Brenna L. Hamrick B.A. University of Redlands 1981

Randel Dale Hermans

B.S. California State Polytechnic University, Pomona 1982

Kenneth Earle Hill

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1982

Franklin Richard House

B.S. Southwestern Adventist College 1982

Craig Rowland Huenergardt

B.S. Loma Linda University sp 1982

Peter Todd Igler

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Janine Ann Jacobson Loma Linda University As

Dwight Gerald Jones Andrews University

Lawrence William Kaban

B.S. California State University, Long Beach 1971

M.A. California State University, Long Beach 1978

Donald Cannada Kellar B.A. Pacific Union College 1972 M.DIV. Andrews University 1975

Gary Kevork Kevorkian
B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982

Wuiteng Koh
Loma Linda University As

Richard Y. Kunihira

B.A. Loma Linda University As 1977

Frank Gallo Kuntz Loma Linda University As

Karey Kei Kusuhara B.S. Pacific Union College 1980

Paula M. Leyman B.S. University of Southern California 1975

Liliani Inge Liem Loma Linda University As

Grant Mark Liske B.A. Walla Walla College 1982

John Richard Liu B.s. Loma Linda University As 1982

James Richard Lloyd B.S. Walla Walla College 1971 Wayne Ronald Low

B.s. University of California, Riverside 1979 James William Loye

B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1982 James Ambrosio Martins

Andrews University
Norman Dale Mathis
Union College

H. Charles McKelvey B.S. Pacific Union College 1975 M.A. Pacific Union College 1977

Mary Kelly Mohr B.S. University of Santa Clara 1979

Daniel Kevin Moore B.S. Loma Linda University AS 1982

Gary Nathan Moore Loma Linda University AS Janice Arkebauer Moreno

B.S. Loma Linda University sp 1980

Joel Bryan Napoles Pacific Union College Kevin Arthur Nelson Columbia Union College Muriel Kaye Nikkels B.A. Union College 1979 Renee Elyse Ostermiller Pacific Union College Bruce Allen Prokopetz Selkirk College Stanley Edward Ramley B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1981 Ronald Lee Rasmussen B.S. Pacific Union College 1976 Stanley Kevin Rasmussen B.s. Andrews University 1981 Kris Matthew Robinson B.A. California State University, Fullerton 1982 Mark James Romanelli B.S. San Diego State University 1981 Douglas Rene Roth Walla Walla College Mark Jesse Saylor B.S. California Lutheran College 1982 Jeri Joleen Shepherd

B.S. Pacific Union College 1980 Thomas Max Sims Arizona State University Kenneth Richard Skyberg B.S. Pacific Union College 1982 Daniel Steven Smith Pacific Union College

Craig Bernard Story B.S. Loma Linda University As 1978 Yoshie Sueyoshi B.S. Loma Linda University As 1982 John Mark Swen Pacific Union College Bruce Lee Taber B.A. Andrews University 1970 Evelyn Sachie Takane B.A. University of Hawaii, Honolulu 1977 Douglas Frank Tetz Canadian Union College Ervin John Trilles Loma Linda University As Edward Alan Walker B.S. Brigham Young University 1979 Kenneth Gregg Wallis B.S. University of California, Irvine 1982 Paul Eugene Williams, Jr. Loma Linda University As Shirley Ann Womack-Henderson B.A. San Jose State University 1982 James David Wood, Jr.
B.S. University of California, Riverside 1982 Arthur Joon Wei Wu Andrews University David F. Zegarra Loma Linda University As Julie-Ann Marie Zerne B.A. Loma Linda University as 1980 Carl Dennis Zingler B.S. Loma Linda University As 1980

INTERNATIONAL DENTISTRY PROGRAM

Hong-Fei Lee B.D.S. Taipei Medical College 1981 Peter Wenzl Osterreichishe Dentistenkammer

Paulus Wurangian D.M.D. Manila Central University 1983

AWARDS

DENTAL HYGIENE AWARDS (to be announced)

Middleton Award

Mitchell Award

Sigma Phi Alpha

Southern California Hygienists' Association Clinical Award

Dean's Award

DENTISTRY

Academy of General Dentistry: DOUGLAS F. TETZ.

Academy of Operative Dentistry: JAMES D. GEARING.

ADA/Dentsply Student Clinician: PETER M. COWLEY.

Alpha Omega Scholarship: MYRON L. DONESKY.

Alumni Association: H. CHARLES McKELVEY.

American Academy of Gold Foil Operators: RONALD L. RASMUSSEN.

American Academy of Implant Dentistry: DANIEL S. SMITH.

American Academy of Periodontology: JANICE G. MORENO.

American Association of Endodontists: JOHN L. CUMMINGS.

American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons: D. KEVIN MOORE.

American Association of Orthodontists: MARK J. SAYLOR.

American Association of Women Dentists: MARY K. MOHR.

American College of Dentists, Southern California Section: BRUCE L. TABER.

American Dental Society of Anesthesiology, Inc.: STEPHEN T. GOEI.

American Society of Dentistry for Children: RONALD L. RASMUSSEN.

American Society of Dentistry for Children, Southern California Unit: JANICE G. MORENO.

California Dental Association: JAMES D. WOOD, JR.

F. Gene Dixon Student Leadership: MARY K. MOHR.

Pierre Fauchard Academy: JAMES D. WOOD, JR.

Fixed Prosthodontics: JANICE G. MORENO.

International College of Dentists: DOUGLAS R. ROTH.

Mosby Scholarship: LAWRENCE W. KABAN, MARK J. ROMANELLI, ARTHUR J. WU.

National Association of Seventh-day Adventist Dentists: WARREN L. CREED.

Ben W. Oesterling Award in Removable Prosthodontics: JANICE G. MORENO.

Omicron Kappa Upsilon: Myron L. Donesky, James A. Grabow, Wuiteng Koh, Wayne R. Low, Janice G. Moreno,

RONALD L. RASMUSSEN, MARK J. SAYLOR, BRUCE L. TABER, DOUGLAS F. TETZ, ERVIN J. TRILLES, JAMES D. WOOD, JR.

Oral Surgery: GARABED K. KEVORKIAN.

Preclinical Basic Sciences: MYRON L. DONESKY (1984).

Quintessence Publishing Co.: LAWRENCE W. KABAN, PAULA M. LEYMAN, WAYNE R. LOW.

Removable Prosthodontics: BRUCE L. TABER.

Semantodontics, Inc.: RONALD L. RASMUSSEN (1985, 1986).

Southern California Academy of Endodontics: RONALD L. RASMUSSEN.

Waldo W. Wareham Award in Pediatric Dentistry: KEVIN A. NELSON.

M. Webster Prince: H. CHARLES McKELVEY.

President's: BRUCE L. TABER.

SCHOOL OF NURSING

June thirteen, one-thirty o'clock, University Church, Loma Linda campus

0

PRELUDE HAROLD DOERING, organ

Phantasie in F Minor (K. 608) . . . Mozart

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

WALTER S. HAMERSLOUGH and FLOYD G. WOOD, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Pomp and Circumstance . . . Elgar

INVOCATION SYLVIA J. DAVIS, Director of Admissions and Student Affairs

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

PRESENTATION HELEN E. KING, Dean of the School

OF AWARDS THE PRESIDENT

MUSICAL SELECTION DIANE UYEMURA, koto

Haru No Sugata . . . Eto

INTRODUCTION THE PRESIDENT OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS WILLIAM SHELLY

Chaplain, Loma Linda University Medical Center

A TOUGH PLEASURE

PRESENTATION OF HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration CLASSES

CONFERRING OF DEGREES THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS THE DEAN

AND PATRICIA J. FOSTER, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, assisting

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

MUSICAL SELECTION KATHLEEN KETCHUM, piano

Sonata Pathétique, Op. 13 . . . Beethoven

BENEDICTION SYLVIA D. STEWART

Assistant Professor of Nursing

ACADEMIC RECESSION Trumpet Voluntary . . . Clarke

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

RECEPTION Immediately following in School of Nursing, Room 110B

The University provides a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation.

Guests are asked to confine picture taking to areas designated by the ushers.

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE

Lori Antoinette Abear Darla Jean Anderson Eileen Arcilla, DEC Linda Sue Babcock Kimberly Mae Lopez Barruga Lisa Natica Bassett Tracy LaJeune Bennett Laura Lynn Binkowski Deana Satallante Boynton Catherine Marie Brahm Marvel Ruth Cadavona Lynelle Fifianne Callender Beverly Hilton Carmitchel Susan Jeanine Chacon, DEC Katherine Meng-Tze Chan, DEC Tess Sue Cho, DEC Beth Ann Collins Jasmine Delphine Collins Mary Therese Conley Richard William Cooke Janice Brown Covarrubia Elizabeth Kay Crump Elizabeth Lizarde Curry Dawn Vander Linden Dean Jacqueline Deeds-Gonzales

Diane Rose Engelsma Brenda Rochelle Fletcher Sterline A. Foster Stella Hernandez Gifford Shirley Lynn Greet James Allen Grisham Ruth Anne Harris Jeanette Mari Hasbun Kimberly Marie Hegstad Lori Colleen Henry Wendy Jo Holland Carol Elizabeth Kemp Kum Hyon Kim Lisa Mijung Kim Shelley Lynn Kinzer Nancy Hiun Ko Barbara Christine Krueger Marcee Lynn Lake Melinda Kay Lam Amy Myung Jin Lee Conchita Esther Leon Josue Lopez B. Peggy Ludington Teresa Ann Martin Suja Mathew

Claudius Silveira Matos Cheryl Lynn McKinley Cheryl Joy Miguel Kathryn Grace Miguel Julie Ann Noble Dina Ovando Kristy Rene Richardson Opal Huffman Riecke Linda Maria Sanders Lindy Frances Santos Stacey Sue Sheperd W. Edgar Silva Jacqueline Ann Smith Lori Fay Sparks Carol Lynn Suchy Pamela Jean Renee Uhrig Walter Corrales Valdez, DEC Robin Denise Vanderberg Beverly Jean Vander Dussen Elisa Verduzco Jewett Jacques Webster Kathy Jean Whitlatch, DEC Annette June Williams Diane Wiram Zelne Lu Zamora

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Patrice Daun Anderson Eileen Arcilla Laurinda Ruth Aspinwall, cum lande Lalaine Andrada Bangalan Penny Sue Bassler Cheryl A. Boardman Cindy Ann Boyer Andrea Dee Boyles Trudy R. Brant George Edward Buckley Tess Sue Cho Nina Carmela Cortez, MAR, cum laude Milva Althea Cramer Paula Irene Crews Shelley Ann Dalton, cum laude Rhodelynn S. Dalusong Tammy Lynette Davis Lisa Renee Elloway Cynthia Leigh Etheridge, MAR, summa cum laude Lori Benton Evans, cum laude Nanette Beth Fabruada Ginger Ann Foster Wanetta L. Garrison, MAR

Shannon Marie Gwinn Tina Marie Harmon, cum laude Wanda Yvette Hartmann, cum laude Laura Marie Hoch, cum laude Karen Colleen Holton, MAR Alicia Delawn Hughes Laurel A. Ishikawa Judy Jean Jutzy, MAR, cum laude Wendy Jordan Kearbey, cum laude Kathleen Marie Ketcham Sandy Hae-Jung Kim Melody Annette Kromminga Julia Marjorie Kula, DEC Valerie Jeanne Lantry Kendall Janine Lind Nancy Lynne Loder Susie Lowe Charilyn Laurel Marcos Laurie Jessica Martin Veda Lee Matute, MAR Robin Cherie McCall Patricia Macadam McLay Renay Donell Meyer Michael Jim Roda Mirasol Jill Denice Muncy, cum laude

Mary Isabel Munoz Marilyn May Myers Maxine Bergman Nicola Terri Yoshiko Nishikawa Alice Nozil Elizabeth Williamson Pariseau Joan Eileen Pearson, MAR, cum laude Lexine Dorothy Pedro Vincent Kent Ragsdale Rhonda Clayton Rasmussen, magna cum laude Cheryl Lynn Reeder Joan Louise Sanchez Linda Marie Seymour Helene Renee Small, DEC Michael Allan Street, DEC Sheila Stallard Thomas, DEC Adrienne Turner, MAR Diane Chiye Uyemura, MAR Gregory Glen Van Fossen Vasthi Lynn Vigil Lisa Vitchayanonda Ramona Charisse Woods Eunice Kaori Yokomizo Carolee Ann Young, MAR, cum laude Lydia Esther Zabala

AWARDS

Sigma Theta Tau: To be announced (members wearing purple cords).

Fineman Award: KENDALL J. LIND.

Dean's Award: SHELLEY A. DALTON (undergraduate), GLORIA P. BANCARZ (graduate).

President's Award: LAURINDA R. ASPINWALL.

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES AND SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

June fifteen, eight-thirty o'clock, La Sierra campus mall *

6

ACADEMIC PROCESSION

R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading Walter S. Hamerslough and Floyd G. Wood, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Rigaudon . . . Campra

INVOCATION

IVAN G. HOLMES

Professor of Chemistry

WELCOME

NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

PRESENTATION OF

HARRY L. NASHED

CLASS GIFT

Class President, College of Arts and Sciences

PRESENTATION

ANEES A. HADDAD, Dean of the College of Arts and Sciences

OF AWARDS

REUBEN L. HILDE, SR., Dean of the School of Education

THE PRESIDENT

INTRODUCTION OF SPEAKER R. Dale McCune, Provost, La Sierra campus

ADDRESS

WINTON H. BEAVEN

Assistant to the President Kettering Medical Center

PEOPLE POWER

PRESENTATION OF CLASSES

HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

THE DEANS

HAROLD E. FAGAL, Associate Dean of the College of Arts and Sciences

James N. Scott, Associate Dean of the School of Education Arno Kutzner, Director of Admissions and Records, assisting

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

THE PROVOST

BENEDICTION

DOROTHY M. COMM Professor of English

ACADEMIC RECESSION

March . . . Handel

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

The gold fourragere is worn by those who are graduating with honors.

The University provides a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation.

Guests are asked to confine picture taking to areas designated by the ushers.

^{*}Seats may be held until 8:15 a.m.

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES — COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE

Rachel Denise Burk child and family science Phillip Allen Driver institutional plant engineering Irene Choon-Lian Ee child and family science Penelope Marca Escalante, DEC child and family science

Danny Naoshi Kumamoto engineering physics Maria de los Milagros Martinez Magallanes, MAR child and family science Carol Shizue Nakamura child and family science

Susanti Soebianta child and family science Paul Elton Thorpe engineering physics Jackie Louise Uhrig child and family science

ASSOCIATE IN ARTS

Venus Leah D. Cadavona, MAR medical secretary word processing specialist Jacquelyn Cherie Darby, MAR word processing specialist Julie Jeanne Dumbeck legal secretary

Daphne Jean Haney medical secretary word processing specialist Mildred Gladys Marca medical secretary word processing specialist

Coral Perry Massey Bible work and personal minsitry Regelin Dela Cruz Pimentel medical secretary Kristi Herrmann Schaner word processing specialist

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Glenn Allen Thomas studio art/visual communication design and illustration

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Deanna Jo Bakke business/management Suzanne Denise Banken business/management Richard Scott Case, cum laude accounting George Daniel Chonkich, Jr., MAR, cum laude business/management Melvin Sander Cohen, summa cum laude

accounting

Jay William Cook business/accounting

Paul Haysmer Douglas business/management

Phillip Allen Driver, magna cum laude

business/management

Greg Wayne Farley, MAR business/management

Laura Susan Feltman, cum laude business/management

Marlin Wayne Gimbel, DEC management

Penny Jean Jones management

Kristina Marie Leggitt, cum laude business/management

Michael Alan Mertz, cum laude business/accounting

Mary Ann Alexis Meyer management

Harry Lee Nashed, summa cum laude

business/information systems Helen Hyun-Mi Oh, cum laude

accounting Craig Franklin Papaioannou, DEC, cum laude

business/management

Scott David Parnell business/management Beverly Leilani Pascal business/management

Phyllis Patricia Pascal, MAR management

Lisa Maria Poindexter management

Pornchai Poonpurmsiri

management Susan Michelle-Jane Ratana, cum

laude management

Judith Anne Barbara Skoretz business/management

Crystal Ann Smith, MAR business/management

Gary Dee Suter business/management

Linda Leanne Tallman, summa cum laude management

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

Elizabeth N. Dent social work Benjamin S. Hernandez social work Laura Yvonne Pettis social work Amy Noriko Takaki social work

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Seema Ramesh Agarwal, MAR biology

Caroline Y. Al-Hakim, MAR business administration

Abdullah Saleh Al-Mozaini computing/information systems

Eman Al-Nakshabandi, DEC health science

Lulu Abdulla Al-Rajhi, MAR biology

Mohammad A. Al-Saleh, MAR business administration

Ahmed Al-Yanbawi, DEC computing/administration

L. Homero Isaac Arauz, SEPT livestock production

Budi R. Bahureksa biochemistry

Hugo Ariel Balarezo business administration

Jose Tactacan Balignasay

chemistry Robert H. Barakat

health science Steve Alan Beglau, cum laude psychology/psychobiology

David Jeffrey Berglund, summa cum laude and Honors Program biochemistry

Carlos Fransisco Borja II biochemistry

John Scott Callender business administration

Jeffrey Dean Cassidy

geology

Pamela R. Coble, DEC

child development/early childhood education

Patrick Eugene Cochran, summa cum laude and Honors Program

home economics
Gabriel Dagher, cum laude

health science
Jacquelyn Cherie Darby, MAR
office management

Mark Jerald Davis, magna cum laude physics/graduate research

Gary Eugene Disney physical education

Elizabeth Denise Dodd, DEC

health science

Phillip Allen Driver, magna cum laude industrial technology/house construction industrial technology/wood technology

Patrick K. Elvin, cum laude biochemistry

Matofa Sene Fautua biochemistry

Jon David Finch biochemistry

Edna Sofia Folgar, MAR business administration

Karen Diane Fox biology

Philip Loren Fox health science

Karen Lynn Gaio, cum laude behavioral science

Rosa Maria Galvez

psychology/psychobiology

Arnold Joe Gerard health science

Elizabeth Ann Ghazal, magna cum laude biochemistry

Cynthia Ann Gilmour health science Meijanti Mei tie Goei

biology

Robert Richard Griffiths

physical science Fatima Hakkak

psychology/psychobiology

Daphne Jean Haney office management

Lori Lynn Hansen, MAR

speech-language pathology and audiology

Curtis Dale Hardin, cum laude and Honors Program psychology

John Mark Haworth psychology/psychobiology Michal Lee Heinrich, cum laude

accounting

Jeffrey Ray Helms, summa cum laude biochemistry

Cheryl Roxanna Herman psychology/psychobiology

Kum Sik Hong chemistry

Ernest William Hwang business administration

Lesley Furness Jacobsen biochemistry

Daniel Raymond Keller chemistry

Damon Edward Kelsay, cum laude and Honors Progam biochemistry

Taell Ted Kim, cum laude biology

Mayada Eshaiker Kinaly, summa cum laude biology

Cecil Shu-Kai Ko computing/science

Dennison James Kon, magna cum laude accounting

Shireen Kyong-Mi Ku

speech-language pathology and audiology

Danny Naoshi Kumamoto, magna cum laude computing/science

Tony Sang-Jin Kwon, magna cum laude chemistry

Liza Lau, cum laude psychology/psychobiology Al Karl La Villa biology

Mohamed S. Lehawi, DEC computing/information systems

Zonia Alicia Esther Leon, MAR biology

Antonius Lugiman business administration

Leena Mammen, summa cum laude biology

Marcell C. Marsh accounting

Stanley Kazuhiro Matsuda, cum laude biomathematics

Peter Maurice Mayfield computing/science

Bridgit L. McBeth, cum laude health science

Babji Paul Raj Mesipam, cum laude biology/microbiology

Stanley Kelly Miller, cum laude biology/microbiology

Pandora Laurie Minnis home economics

Susan Kaye Mulder, cum laude speech-language pathology and audiology

Darla J. Mulligan speech-language pathology and audiology

Irwan Han Murni biology

Nora Nashed business administration

Samuel Sang-Il Oh, cum laude biology

Tarek Sadek Orab, DEC computing/science

Marcelle Lorraine Owens, cum laude biology

M. Denine Paige, MAR, magna cum laude child development/early childhood education

Choon Sil Park biology

Chattan Maganbhai Patel biology

Gurpal Singh Phaguda, MAR, summa cum laude biology

Ileana Beatriz Prado business administration

Sherron Robinson Pratt, MAR speech-language pathology and audiology

Laurie Ann Rathbun, summa cum laude home economics

Cheri Whitaker Rhoades speech-language pathology and audiology

Patrick William Riseley, MAR geology

Jill Marie Robinson psychology/psychobiology Nancy Rodriguez biochemistry

Darlene May Sandoval office management

Sharon Joyce Sapigao, MAR, cum laude office management

Robert Regis Sciulli, Jr. biology

Osama Omar Shata business administration

Rachel Adebukola Sijuwade textiles and fashion merchandising

Alan B. Soderblom, summa cum laude accounting business administration

Ibrahim Sumarli, cum laude biochemistry

Jeffery Lynn Taff

computing/information systems Megumi Takayasu

biology Hun Tan biophysics

Nerida Ruth Taylor, magna cum laude biomathematics

Cindy Renee Teel, DEC home economics

Ruben Eliezer Tejeda, cum laude computing/administration

Jean Marie Pohlenz Telles psychology

Hok Thjoen Thio biochemistry

Erwin Dale Thomas, DEC computing/administration

Lori Kay Thomas, MAR, cum laude livestock production

Paul Elton Thorpe, magna cum laude computing/science

Sergio Uribe physical education

Kevin Alan Worstell physical education/scientific basis

Karen Arlette Wright, DEC health science

Chad Rian Wylie, cum laude biology/zoology

Asako Yanagihara, MAR psychology

Dong Seok Yang livestock production

Kok Leong Kevin Yap business administration

Michael Andrew Yartzoff chemistry

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Rene Sue Abraham history and political science

Bertha Emma Adame psychology

Sonia E. Aleman, MAR history and political science

Fahad Hammad Al-Kafif mass media/radio, television, and film

Franklyn Conde Annino mass media/radio, television, and film

Sandra Kay Bakke, MAR business administration

Bien Rybb Bernardo Barcega, summa cum laude liberal arts

Eliseo Acopio Bautista biochemistry

Gaelyn Kent Betts history and political science

Patrick Mark Bietz mass media/radio, television, and film

Carine Bossuyt, MAR, magna cum laude Spanish (pregraduate study)

Lisa Danielle Bramlett liberal arts

Christine Cervantes liberal arts

Sandra Mikyung Chai psychology

Richard Jui-Cheng Chen, DEC business administration

Virginia Osgood Clark liberal arts

James Harold Cole biology

William F. Colwell, Jr.

mass media/radio, television, and film Alba Patricia Conti

biology

Sharon Ann Dally, MAR biology

Joanne Lee Dalrymple, cum laude biology

Desiree Doune Davis business administration

David Dwight Doran, summa cum laude and Honors Program history and political science

Irene Choon-Lian Ee, summa cum laude

English Donna Ann Elliott, cum laude

liberal arts Glenn Elden Elssmann liberal arts

Randolph Lee Finney, cum laude business administration

Mary Lynn Franks ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Martin Carl Habekost **English**

Michael Patrick Hannah, cum laude ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Donovan Robert Hare, Jr., magna cum laude biology

Elaine Aloma Hart liberal arts

Mark Eugene Holm, cum laude ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Kathleen Renee House psychology

Sandra M. Idrovo, DEC, magna cum laude and

Honors Program mass media/journalism, public relations, and advertising mass media/radio, television, and film

Randall Scott Isaeff, magna cum laude history

John Keith Jacob

ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Judith Jean Koch Jones

psychology

Mary Catherine Kennedy, magna cum laude biology

Dennison James Kon, magna cum laude business administration

Stephanie Kimiko Kono, MAR business administration

Danny Naoshi Kumamoto, magna cum laude mathematics

King Ki Le, DEC

ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Alexander Oscar Lian

Chiang Sioe Liauw history

Cynthia Danise Link, cum laude business administration

Niki Hoewing Lorenz, DEC, cum laude French (pregraduate study) business administration

Marlene Patricia Lowe, MAR, cum laude psychology

Michele Ann Macomber, cum laude English

Sara Tuitama Maile

history and political science

Edward Eric Malopito liberal arts

Marilyn Sharon Martin, DEC, summa cum laude English

Lorelei Donna Joyce Matiko speech communication Bonny Lou Maynard

business administration

Lee Allen McIntyre mass media

Leisa Ann McPeak biology

Ted Ridley Mills, Jr. writing

Lari Elizabeth Mobley, DEC, summa cum laude English

Suzanne Renee Moussally, DEC French (pregraduate study)

Richard James Myers, cum laude and Honors Program biology

Reginald Bruce Nelson religion

Craig Franklin Papaioannou, MAR, cum laude religion

Lisa Colleen Parchment business administration

Rov Hadi Prasetya, MAR business administration

George A. Ramirez, MAR ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Brian Mark Raze biology

Randall Mark Reeves English

Valencio Amor Robinson religion

Jaime Romero, DEC liberal arts

Oscar Rubio-Vargas ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

Alfonso Martin Elias Ruiz business administration

Raymund Quion Salvador, cum laude history and political science

Brenda Kathleen Segoria liberal arts

Sophia Georgia Selivanoff, magna cum laude and Honors Program psychology

Gary Selrenik religion

David Michael Simpkins, DEC religion

Julie Edna Singh English

Indahwati Sunaidi business administration

Oki Budiyanto Suryadi business administration

Jusup K. Sutanto business administration

Sharon Babcock Thompson music

Jonathan Peter Thornburgh writing

Angelica Edith Islas Torres business administration

Linda Marie Tulloch liberal arts

Mirta Corpa Vargas

French (pregraduate study) Brian Randal Vincent

history Bruce Wilson history and political science David Johnne Wong, MAR biology

Patricia Michelle Wong, DEC, cum laude biology

Margaret Ann Young psychology Cheong Ning Yu

ministerial studies: pastoral ministry

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES - SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

MASTER OF ARTS

Navla Aad, MAR administration and leadership B.S. American University of Beirut 1984 Federico Eugene Balugo secondary teaching: physical education B.S. Pacific Union College 1975 Dawna Johnson Beausoleil, SEPT elementary education B.A. Walla Walla College 1973 Mariann Demchuk Beddoe elementary education B.A. Pacific Union College 1983 Mellie Engram Briggs counseling and guidance B.A. Andrews University 1974 Cynthia Lynell Claridge counseling and guidance B.S. Walla Walla College 1979 Sherri Lynn Clark counseling and guidance
B.A. Atlantic Union College 1982 Carmen Lorena Cornejo, SEPT secondary teaching: Spanish and French B.A. Loma Linda University As 1983 Eunice P. Collins counseling and guidance B.A. Atlantic Union College 1957 Edith Vanessa Darby administration and leadership B.S. Oakwood College 1976 Patricia Caldwell Douglass counseling and guidance B.A. University of Redlands 1979 Ruben Avila Ferreira, SEPT counseling and guidance B.S. Loma Linda University As 1984 Sally Brown Gibson special education B.s. Loma Linda University as 1968

Hilma Loleta Griffin, SEPT special education

elementary education

Ralford Washington Jones

LouAnn Howard, SEPT

John Evan Lucero

Raffy Manassian

B.s.Southern College 1983

B.S. Union College 1978

counseling and guidance B.A. West Indies College 1982

secondary teaching: Spanish B.A. Loma Linda University as 1979

administration and leadership B.A. Loma Linda University As 1984

M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1984

special education B.s. Loma Linda University as 1964 Quintinella Mathis special education B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983 Carol Ann McMurry-Hyde, SEPT special education B.s. Pacific Union College 1982 Yuji Mori elementary education B.ED. Saitama University 1980 Gladys Muir counseling and guidance B.S. Pacific Union College 1983 Berit Christensen Osborne counseling and guidance B.S. Loma Linda University as 1979 Carmen Mary Pabon, SEPT counseling and guidance B.A. Instituto Universitario Pedagogico 1979 Darral Sherman Payne, SEPT administration and leadership B.S. Loma Linda University As 1971 Rebecca Denler Pershing secondary teaching: business education B.S. Loma Linda University as 1982 George Albert Personius counseling and guidance B.S. Walla Walla College 1982 Ruth Juhler Petersen elementary education B.A. Pacific Union College 1979 Janelle Leilani Pyke administration and leadership B.S. Loma Linda University As 1976 Derral William Reeve, DEC elementary education B.s. Union College 1978 Paulette Elaine Reinhardt, SEPT elementary education B.A. California State University, Fresno 1978 Robert Jon Robinson special education B.S. Loma Linda University As 1984 Myrna Lee Swayze Schlenker administration and leadership B.S. Union College 1973 Lollie Marleen Schmidt counseling and guidance B.A. Pacific Union College 1979

Kathleen Hoatson Manning

Jeralee Ann Smith elementary education B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1972

Rosanne Helene Stacey elementary education

B.ED. Western Australasian College of Advanced Education 1983

David Reuben Streifling, SEPT administration and leadership B.A. Walla Walla College 1968

Nobuharu Suzuki elementary education

B.A. Saniku Gakuin College 1978

Thelma Laura Teele, SEPT

elementary education B.A. Loma Linda University SE 1979

Lyle Neil Toews, SEPT administration and leadership

B.S. Pacific Union College 1968

Antonio V. Valenzuela secondary teaching: Spanish B.A. Loma Linda University As 1982 Victoria A. Walters administration and leadership B.S. Columbia Union College 1978

Daniel I. White administration and leadership B.S. Walla Walla College 1971

Robert Leroy Wilkins postsecondary teaching B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1978

Diana Jean Williams administration and leadership B.S. Loma Linda University As 1978

James Preston Willis secondary teaching: religion B.A. Oakwood College 1978

Yuen-Yau Brian Wong, SEPT administration and leadership B.A. Loma Linda University As 1983 M.A. Loma Linda University Gs 1985

SPECIALIST IN EDUCATION

Fannie Catherine Beasley curriculum and instruction B.A. California Baptist College 1965 M.A. University of Redlands 1975

Harold Allen Crook, SEPT administration and leadership B.S. Pacific Union College 1976
M.A. Pacific Union College 1977

James Kenneth Epperson administration and leadership B.S. Walla Walla College 1965 M.A. Colorado State College 1971

Elias Ibrahim Estephan administration and leadership B.A. Middle East College 1959 M.A. Andrews University 1965

Lloyd Alfred Fisher administration and leadership B.A. Peru State College 1971 M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1983

Hilma Loleta Griffin curriculum and instruction B.S. Southern College of SDA 1983 M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1985

Audrey Vance Howard administration and leadership B.A. Loma Linda University As 1970 M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1974 Catherine Vera James

administration and leadership B.A. West Indies College 1971 M.A. Concordia University 1980 Carolyn S. Kearbey curriculum and instruction B.A. Southeast Missouri State University 1976 M.A. Andrews University 1977

Janet Gillespie Mallery curriculum and instruction B.S. Loma Linda University As 1960 M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1981

Sandra Lee May, DEC school psychology B.A. Loma Linda University SE 1980

M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1983 William Harold McGhee

administration and leadership B.S. Walla Walla College 1968 M.D. Loma Linda University sm 1972 M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1975 Ronald Dennis Morgan

administration and leadership B.S. Loma Linda University As 1977 M.S. Loma Linda University Gs 1978

Alyce Kiesecker Pudewell administration and leadership B.A. Pacific Union College 1967 M.A. Loma Linda University se 1979

Juanito Brinas Villagomez administration and leadership B.A. Philippine Union College 1968 B.s. Philippine Union College 1969 M.A. Philippine Union College 1977

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

Cyril Garth Connelly administration and leadership B.A. Andrews University 1970 M.A. Andrews University 1974 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE

ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1982 Lester Donald Devine

administration and leadership B.A. Australasian Missionary College 1962 M.A. Pacific Union College 1970

M.A. Pacific Union College 1970 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1985

Roger Po Wen Li administration and leadership B.TH. South China Union College 1970 M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1976 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1978

Pennie A. Lister administration and leadership B.S. Oakwood College 1965 M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1983 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1985

Johnny Manassian administration and leadership B.A. Middle East College 1960 M.A. Andrews University 1968 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1984

Jonathan Kendall Mills administration and leadership B.A. Andrews University 1965 M.A. Loma Linda University se 1977 ED.S. Loma Linda University se 1982 Aignald Julio Panneflek administration and leadership B.A. Columbia Venezuela Union College 1978 M.P.H. Loma Linda University SH 1983 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1984

G. Joan Revel administration and leadership B.A. University of Redlands 1962 M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1971 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1981

Gayle Elwood Rhoads administration and leadership B.A. Union College 1954 M.A. Andrews University 1966 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1981

Luis Alfredo Schulz administration and leadership B.A. River Plate College 1970 M.A. Loma Linda University se 1984 ED.S. Loma Linda University se 1985

Masaji Uyeda administration and leadership B.A. Japan Missionary College 1971 M.A. Loma Linda University SE 1977 ED.S. Loma Linda University SE 1985

SENIOR CLASS OFFICERS 1986

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

President

Executive Vice President

Vice President for Religious

Activities

Vice Presidents for Social

Activities

Administrative Secretary

Treasurer Historian Sponsors Harry L. Nashed

Margaret Young

Alex Lian

Beverly Pascal Gary Suter Bien Barcega Richard Case Philip Driver Gary Bradley Robert Kappel

Toini Shobe

AWARDS

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Dean's Award: To be announced. President's Award: To be announced.

Godfrey T. Anderson Award for Excellence in Teaching: To be announced.

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

Dean's Award: LESTER D. DEVINE. President's Award: HILMA L. GRIFFIN.

SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONS

June fifteen, one o'clock, University Church, Loma Linda campus

9

PRELUDE NESTOR ZAMORA, organ

Selections

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

PATRICIA J. FOSTER and DONALD L. PETERS, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Pomp and Circumstance . . . Elgar

INVOCATION ARTHUR W. KROETZ, Chairman, Department of Radiologic Technology

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

MUSICAL SELECTION LYNNETTE MAXWELL, flute

ANN MAXWELL, piano

Sonata Para Piano y Flaotu . . . Piaya

PRESENTATION IVOR C. WOODWARD, Dean of the School

OF AWARDS THE PRESIDENT

INTRODUCTION THE DEAN OF SPEAKER

44

ADDRESS FRITZ GUY

Associate Pastor, University Church

WHO CARES?

PRESENTATION

HELEN W. THOMPSON, Vice President for Academic Administration

OF CLASSES

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

THE DEAN

AND

MAGGIE TAN, Assistant to the Dean, assisting

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

Clinical Laboratory Science

RICHARD W. HUBBARD

Health Information

Administration

ROZELLA E. MATTINGLY

Nutrition and Dietetics

BERTRUM C. CONNELL

Occupational Therapy

CLAUDIA P. RUNYON

Public Health Science

WILLIAM T. JARVIS

Radiologic Technology

ARTHUR W. KROETZ

Respiratory Therapy

HOWARD G. SANDERS

BENEDICTION

RICHARD W. HUBBARD, Chairman, Department of Clinical Laboratory

Science

ACADEMIC RECESSION

Triumphal March . . . Wagner

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

The University provides a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation.

Guests are asked to confine picture taking to areas designated by the ushers.

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY

Diane Laverne Gustavsen Kirk Donald Hodson Kitty McCluskey Holloway Marvin Al Imperio Kimberly Jean McLeod Elizabeth Hicks Montalvo Darren S. Moore Suda Muttisarn Sandra Marie Ramirez Susan McKown Tessner Shirley C. Thai Alfonso Velasco Lamar Luis Williams, MAR Minoo Zaribaf, DEC Frank Brian Zuti

DEPARTMENT OF RESPIRATORY THERAPY

Rodolfo Estanque, DEC

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF CLINICAL LABORATORY SCIENCE

Delma Mae Bagingito, cum laude Besh Rhyl Bernardo Barcega, summa cum laude Nove Almonte Basical Thang Dung Dang, cum laude Delbert Cautivar Garcia Traci Ann Honaker Yvonne Monique Huggins Andrea Baowang Liu Queen Loudyn Llaguno Tuyet Bich Pham Juliet Aurora M. Robles Carol Beth Samsky Barbara Estrada Sepulveda Benny Shing Fai Sin, cum laude Jin Yu Soh, cum laude Jin Sup Song Henkie Pierre Tan

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH INFORMATION ADMINISTRATION

Janette Arlene Aguilera Lorraine Brion Canlas Tamara Lynne Conley, cum laude Susan Kay Heisler, cum laude Melissa Leigh Inns Afton Ruth Jones Claudia St. Pierre Murphy Diana A. Santini

DEPARTMENT OF NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

Ursula G. Ahonen Leilani Mae Atiga, cum laude Christine Joy Bergman, magna cum laude Laura Jill Bramham, cum laude Teri Ward Cooper, magna cum laude Medy Anna Denbraver James Walter Eldridge Julie Guillen Enslow, cum laude Joyce Louise Hack Myrna Moujabber Darla Dee Reynolds, cum laude

Gisela Maria Rivera April Lynn Rogers Karla Kay Schmidt Lynmore Vassell Scott Ellen Smit Valerie Ann Vasquez

DEPARTMENT OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Susan Kawka Brainard Jody Renee Clark Christiana Faith Edmister, MAR David George Erickson Tamara Faye Griffin Tracey Gail Houser, cum laude Lisa Marie Iwane, DEC Carla Elise Jenkins-Skelton Lilyan Ruth Jones Karynn Monique Kappel Janet Lee Kearns
Denise Marie Lorren
Joseph Maupin, DEC
Lynnette Ann Maxwell, cum laude
Deane Kay McDunnah
Cynthia Jill Morris
Michelle Denise Pariseau, cum laude
Jeffery Eugene Pervorse
Linda Lisa Roe, magna cum laude

Michelle Kiyomi Sato Bradley Kevin Senti G. Elaine Soto, DEC Sheryl Lynn Spencer, cum laude Harmony Karina Standard Tina Hose Teal, cum laude Jennifer Mae Trujillo, summa cum laude Trina Maureen Truman

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH SCIENCE

Julie Ann Cano Linette Siler Kelly Lynne Verna

Elizabeth Weylert, DEC, cum laude

DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY

Arlene Yvonne Alvarez, cum laude

Andrew Arthur Mayer

DEPARTMENT OF RESPIRATORY THERAPY

Corlis Luisa Archer Debra Ann Cofini, cum laude Michael Evans Hagelgantz Christina Frances Hayfron-Benjamin Sharon Wen Hwang

Sylvia Joy Wegh Liana Rae Wolfe

AWARDS

CLINICAL LABORATORY SCIENCE

Chairman's Scholarship Award: DELMA M. BAGINGITO.

Faculty Award: BESH R. BARCEGA.

HEALTH INFORMATION ADMINISTRATION

California Medical Record Association Award: SUSAN K. HEISLER.

Health Information Administration Student Award: DIANA A. SANTINI.

Margaret B. Jackson Alumni Scholarship Award: MELISSA L. INNS.

President's Award: TAMARA L. CONLEY.

Southern California Medical Record Association Award: DIANA A. SANTINI.

NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

American Dietetic Association Scholarship Award: Leilani M. atiga, Christine J. Bergman, Teri S. Cooper, James W. eldridge, darla d. reynolds.

Kathleen Keen Zolber Scholarship Award: CHRISTINE J. BERGMAN, TERI S. COOPER.

Loma Linda Foods Scholarship Award: ELLEN SMIT.

Lydia Sonnenberg Scholarship Award: MYRNA MOUJABBER.

Nutrition and Dietetics Alumni Association Scholarship Award: TERI S. COOPER, CHRISTINE J. BERGMAN.

Ruth Little Nelson Scholarship Award: DARLA D. REYNOLDS.

Seventh-day Adventist Dietetic Association Scholarship Award: JAMES W. ELDRIDGE.

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Dean's Award: LINDA L. ROE.

Faculty Award: SUSAN K. BRAINARD.

Inland Counties Occupational Therapy Association of California Award: DAVID G. ERICKSON.

Occupational Therapy Alumni Association Award: MICHELLE D. PARISEAU.

PUBLIC HEALTH SCIENCE

Wiesseman Award: KELLY L. VERNA.

RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY

Faculty Award: SUDA MUTTISARN, SANDRA M. RAMIREZ, QUYEN C. THAI, F. BRIAN ZUTI.

Mallinckrodt Award: DIANE L. GUSTAVSEN

Squibb Award: ARLENE Y. ALVAREZ.

RESPIRATORY THERAPY

Faculty Award: CHRISTINA F. HAYFRON-BENJAMIN.

SCHOOL OF HEALTH

June fifteen, three-thirty o'clock, Campus Hill Church, Loma Linda campus

6

PRELUDE ROBERT VILLANUEVA, organ

Selections

ACADEMIC PROCESSION R. BRUCE WILCOX, University Commencement Marshal, leading

PATRICIA J. FOSTER and DONALD L. PETERS, Associate Marshals, assisting

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated

Rigaudon . . . Campra

INVOCATION JAMES M. CRAWFORD, Dean of the School

WELCOME NORMAN J. WOODS, President of the University

PRESENTATION HAROLD R. PHILLIPS, Associate Dean of the School

OF AWARDS THE DEAN

THE PRESIDENT

MUSICAL SELECTION SUSAN COMSTOCK, soprano

How Beautiful Are the Feet of Them That Preach the Gospel of

Peace . . . Handel

INTRODUCTION THE PRESIDENT

OF SPEAKER

ADDRESS HELEN W. THOMPSON

Vice President for Academic Administration

THE CHALLENGE OF 1996

PRESENTATION
OF CLASSES

THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR ACADEMIC ADMINISTRATION

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

THE PRESIDENT

AWARDING OF DIPLOMAS

THE DEAN

AND

GEORGE E. JOHNSTON, Assistant Dean of the School

CHARGE TO THE CLASSES

MUSICAL SELECTION

Congregation

Rejoice, Ye Pure in Heart

Rejoice ye pure in heart, Rejoice, give thanks and sing; Your festal banner wave on high, The Cross of Christ your King. Bright youth and snow-crowned age, Strong men and maidens meek Raise high your free, exulting song, God's wondrous praises speak.

With all the angel choirs, With all the Saints on earth,

Pour out the strains of joy and bliss, True rapture, noblest mirth.

Yes, on through life's long path, Still chanting as ye go; From youth to age, by night and day, In gladness and in woe.

Then on, ye pure in heart, Rejoice, give thanks, and sing;

Your glorious banner wave on high, The Cross of Christ your King.

Chorus

Rejoice, Rejoice, Rejoice, give thanks and sing.

BENEDICTION

MERVYN G. HARDINGE, Dean Emeritus

ACADEMIC RECESSION

Toccata . . . Peters

The audience is requested to clear the aisles and remain seated during the recession

RECEPTION

Immediately following on the south lawn of the Campus Hill Church. All are invited.

The University provides a color photograph of the graduate taken at the time of diploma presentation.

Guests are asked to confine picture taking to areas designated by the ushers.

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The listing of a candidate's name in the commencement program is presumptive evidence of graduation but is not to be regarded as conclusive.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PUBLIC HEALTH

Sergio Eduardo Balboa Sanchez, MAR international health LIC. Montemorelos University 1977 M.A. Andrews University 1981 Brian David Branson, DEC biostatistics B.S. Pacific Union College 1977 Elizabeth Charline Branson, DEC epidemiology B.s. Loma Linda University AH 1950

Raul Albert Escalante Casanova international health LIC. Montemorelos University 1977 Juan Ramirez Ruiz, MAR international health LIC. Montemorelos University 1976

MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH

William James Adamson environmental health B.S. University of Oregon, Eugene 1976 Zamzam Abdelhameed Al-Mousa, MAR public health nutrition M.B.CH.B. Cairo University 1978 Rulon Wavne Ball environmental health B.s. Brigham Young University 1977 M.H.E. Brigham Young University 1978 Natalie Chambers Banks biostatistics B.S. University of California, Irvine 1984 Sophie Bersoux public health nutrition M.D. University de Lille II, France 1982 Robert Charles Bird health promotion B.A. Union College 1966 B.D. Andrews University 1968 Ivone Brown Gomez international health Medico Cirujano, La Universidad Autonoma de Tamaulipas Lianna Dewi Ardani Budihardio public health nutrition

M.s. Trisakti University 1980 Jesus Joaquin Cazares Carreon

international health Medico Cirujano, Universidad Autonoma de Guadalajara 1977

Mary Taylor Cephas health education

Carol Snow Cheek

B.S. Wilmington College 1979

health promotion and education B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1977

Robert Michael Cox

health education, public health nutrition B.S. University of California, Los Angeles 1976

Rolland Melvin Crawford environmental health

B.A. Southern College of SDA 1973

Joseph Andrew Cully, DEC environmental health B.S. Pepperdine University 1982

Erlys Zocher Daily, MAR health administration B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1975

Dennis Howard Dale interdepartmental

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1972

Bernard Pierre Davy, MAR health promotion and education Academie de Montpellier, France

Maria Cristina Escudero Becera international health LIC. Universidad de Montemorelos 1981

Pauline Elizabeth Dickey, DEC interdepartmental

B.S. University of Alaska, Anchorage 1981

Edward Robert Dunn, MAR health promotion and education

B.S. Columbia Union College 1973 Betty Hansen Eneboe interdepartmental

B.S. University of Minnesota, Minneapolis 1962 Elizabeth Flores health promotion and education

B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1980 Blair Lowell Flowers, DEC

interdepartmental B.A. Columbia Union College 1973 Roger M. Fogg, MAR

health administration B.A. California State University, San Bernardino 1972

Wanda Rosa Forbes, MAR interdepartmental B.S. Southern College of SDA 1976

Sharon Jean Franzen, MAR health education, public health nutrition B.S. Andrews University 1980

Adolfo Garcia Vergara international health Medico Cirujano, Universidad Autonoma de Guadalajara

Ramon Lorenzo Gazan, DEC

health administration

B.S. California State Polytechnic University, Pomona 1981

Mindy Ann Goldberg international health

B.S. University of Michigan, Ann Arbor 1980

Theron Denver Green environmental health

B.A. Wittenberg University 1934 M.A. Ohio State University 1938

David Charles Grellmann

interdepartmental

B.A. Andrews University 1977

M.D. Loma Linda University sm 1982

Nancy Clare Griffith health promotion

B.A. University of California, Los Angeles 1978

M.D. University of California, Davis 1982

Jeannette Liliana Guillen, MAR

health education

B.S. Pacific Union College 1983

Etna Isabel Guizar Flores

international health Dentista, Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico 1979

David Farr Hansen

environmental health

B.S. University of Utah 1982

Yvonne Hendley Hanson, DEC

health education

B.A. Pacific Union College 1969

B.A. Pacific Union College 1982

Patricia Harper

interdepartmental

B.S. University of Wisconsin, Madison 1979

Carolyn Martina Harris

health promotion and education

B.A. University of California, Santa Cruz 1982

Curtis Norman Harris, MAR

interdepartmental

B.S. Oregon State College 1960

M.D. Loma Linda University sm 1964

M.SC. The University of British Columbia 1972

Debra Sayers Horricks, MAR

interdepartmental

B.S. Loma Linda University sp 1975

Margaret Youngberg Horsley

interdepartmental

M.D. Loma Linda University SM 1950

Beatrix Elizabeth Horvath

health promotion and education

B.S. California State University, Long Beach 1981

Joyce Phillips Hosten interdepartmental

B.S. Saint Joseph's College 1978

Sheila Horsley Hubbell

interdepartmental

B.A. Atlantic Union College 1975

M.D. Loma Linda University sm 1979

Virgil Merlin Hulse

epidemiology

B.S. California State Polytechnic College 1956

M.P.H. University of Michigan, Ann Arbor 1959

M.D. Loma Linda University SM 1966

Bradley Jay Ihrig international health

B.A. The King's College 1984

Joseph Steven Jenkins

environmental health

B.S. Weber State College 1967 Kimberly Michelle Johnson, MAR

health promotion, public health nutrition

B.S. California Polytechnic State University, San Luis

Obispo 1983

Daniel Glen Judkins interdepartmental

B.A. Loma Linda University As 1972

Joan Brandenburg Kearns, DEC

interdepartmental

B.S. California State University, Fullerton 1979

Diane V. Keay

environmental health

B.S. University of Missouri, Columbia 1966

Ein Feste Burg Kirk, DEC

international health

B.TH. Caribbean Union College 1979

Debra Lynn Klaus, MAR

health promotion, public health nutrition

B.S. Washington State University 1984

Kathryn Brien Landstrom

interdepartmental B.S.N. Carroll College 1965

Lisa Christine Lapeere

health promotion and education, public health nutrition

B.S. California State University, Chico 1984

Rafael Lara Carrion

international health

Medico Cirujano, Universidad Autonoma de Baja California 1981

Richard J. Lichtenfels environmental health

B.S. Brigham Young University 1976

Jennifer Anne Lucas

international health

B.S. University of California, Davis 1982

Gener Santonil Mascardo

environmental health

A.B. Philippine Christian University 1982

James Ralph Melton, Jr., DEC

interdepartmental

B.A. University of South Florida 1970 B.S. University of Central Florida 1979

Kathleen Cassandra Mitchell

health promotion and education B.A. Oakwood College 1984

Dawn Verna Morales, DEC

health education

B.A. Columbia Union College 1978

Donna Lynn Morton

health promotion and education, public health nutrition B.s. California State University, Los Angeles 1984

William Alvin Morton

environmental health

B.S. Portland State University 1976

D.D.S. Loma Linda University sp 1985

Sandra Lee Mowrer, MAR

interdepartmental

B.S. Oregon Health Sciences University 1963

Beverly Peterson Muhlenbeck

health promotion

B.S. Andrews University 1967

Thuy Thi Nguyen public health nutrition B.S. Chapman College 1980 Onyenkwere Okwu Okwandu, MAR international health B.S. Columbia Union College 1984 Norma Losornio Ossenkop, MAR interdepartmental

B.S. Seattle University 1973 Johnnie Collie Parks, MAR interdepartmental

B.S. Oregon Health Sciences University 1967

David Justice Parsons, MAR interdepartmental B.A. Columbia Union College 1953 M.D. University of Nuevo Leon 1959 Marjorie Omdal Paulson, MAR

interdepartmental B.S. Pacific Lutheran University 1966

Martha May Pierson health promotion and education B.S. Southern College of SDA 1982

Lyn Marie Pintelon, MAR environmental health B.S. University of California, Riverside 1984

Sherman Louis Quinlan environmental health B.S. California State Polytechnic University, Pomona 1966

Lynette Stout Reichert, MAR environmental health B.S. Andrews University 1984

Edmund Arthur Riege III environmental health B.S. University of Arizona 1978 Kathryn Haenggi Robinett, MAR

interdepartmental B.s. Alaska Pacific University 1975

Peggy Howard Rodgers, DEC health promotion B.S. Southern College of SDA 1984

Donna Lynne Ruch environmental health B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1985

B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1985 Samar Raja Salibi

health promotion and education, public health nutrition B.S. State University of New York, Albany 1985 Jerry Lester Schaumburg

interdepartmental
B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1960
Jane Brown Schlittler
interdepartmental

B.S. Lewis and Clark College 1957 Frederick Dean Schmidt environmental health

B.A. Pacific Union College 1976 Mary Louise Sinnitt, MAR

health promotion and education, public health nutrition
B.A. University of Washington 1975
B.S. University of Washington 1984

B.S. University of Washington 1984 Sawika Sirichotiratana, MAR environmental health

B.S. Loma Linda University As 1983

MaryEllen Kelley Sjoberg interdepartmental B.A. Andrews University 1966 Larry Brennen Smick

health promotion

B.A. Walla Walla College 1968

D.O. University of Health Sciences/College of Osteopathic Medicine 1972

Lorraine Guild Smith interdepartmental B.S. Andrews University 1971 M.A. Andrews University 1972 PH.D. University of Michigan, Ann Arbor 1977 Sharon Boyd Smole

interdepartmental B.S. University of Alaska, Anchorage 1981 Beverly Graham Stickle

health administration B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1971

Ronald Alan Stoops, DEC health promotion and education B.S. Pacific Union College 1980 D.D.S. Loma Linda University SD 1985

Gerald Calvin Story environmental health B.S. Utah State University 1969

Pamela Louise Sellers Stout, MAR health services B.S. Andrews University 1982

Kathleen Ann Sutor, DEC public health nutrition B.S. Mundelein College 1984

Lewis Laszlo Szerecz interdepartmental B.A. Columbia Union College 1974 M.DIV. Andrews University 1978

Marjorie Stowers Tessner health administration B.S. Saint Joseph's College 1984

B.S. Saint Joseph's College 1984 Gerald Alan Thompson environmental health

B.s. Brigham Young University 1973 B.s. California State University, Los Angeles 1976

Elias Tinoco Garcia international health Medico Cirujano, Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico 1978

Koichiro Togo, dec biostatistics B.S. Loma Linda University as 1983 B.S. Loma Linda University as 1984

Jaren Alma Tolman environmental health B.S. University of Idaho 1968

Lee Decker Tomco interdepartmental B.S.Arizona State University 1973 Evelyn Schutt Trautwein, DEC

health education
B.S. Loma Linda University SN 1954

Norman J. Turner, MAR interdepartmental B.S. Long Island University, Brooklyn 1978 Vicki Lynn Vermillion, DEC

interdepartmental B.S. University of Alaska, Anchorage 1978

Victoria Miller Wahlen interdepartmental B.S. Loma Linda University sn 1958

Ruth Risetter Watson health promotion B.S. Southern College of SDA 1949 Randy Dale Webb

environmental health B.S. Brigham Young University 1975 Keith Leslie Wilkens, DEC interdepartmental
B.A. Walla Walla College 1978
M.D. Loma Linda University SM 1982

DeWitt Stanton Williams, MAR health promotion
B.A. Oakwood College 1962
M.A. Andrews University 1965
ED.D. Indiana University, Bloomington 1975

Humberto Wong Loo international health
Medico Cirujano, Universidad Autonoma de Guaralajara 1980

Mildred Medic Wuchenich, MAR health education B.S. University of Pittsburgh 1943 Donald Joseph Wudarski environmental health B.A. State University of New York, Buffalo 1957

MASTER OF HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

Robert Dean Bauman B.S. Walla Walla College 1982 Firouzeh Fazeli B.S. Chapman College 1981 Dennis Lyle Hevener B.S. Longwood College 1980 Faten Adel Kassees B.A. Birzert University 1980 Roseann Hae-Eun Kim B.A. Loma Linda University as 1983 Scott Allan McTaggart
B.S. Union College 1982
Terry Robert Owen
B.S. West Liberty State College 1981
Harry Selent
B.S. Southern College of SDA 1980
Roy Dean Varga
B.S. San Diego State University 1981
L'Ouverture Anthony Walker
B.S. Loma Linda University as 1981

DOCTOR OF HEALTH SCIENCE

Davis Charles Roadruck, MAR B.S. Loma Linda University AH 1981 M.P.H. Loma Linda University SH 1983

DOCTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Barbara K. Choi, DEC health education B.S. Southern College of SDA 1975 M.P.H. Loma Linda University SH 1977 Adanetch Kidanemariam health education B.S. Syracuse University 1970 M.P.H. Columbia University 1976 John William Morgan epidemiology B.S. Pacific Union College 1979 M.P.H. Loma Linda University SH 1979

AWARDS

Delta Omega Award: Rulon W. Ball, Sophie Bersoux, Paula R. Bush, Bernard P. Davy, Robert S. Felder, Diane

V. KEAY, DEBRA L. KLAUS, SHERMAN L. QUINLAN, LYNETTE S. REICHERT, PENNY C. K. WIESMULLER.

Halverson Award: MICHAEL C. WOOD.

Wall Street Journal Award: DAVID S. McEWEN.

Alumnus of the Year Award: ERIC NGO.

Dean's Award: DEBRA L. KLAUS.

President's Award: JOHN W. MORGAN.

		,			